



10/3/21

HINTON PARISH COUNCIL **NOTICE OF MEETING**

You are invited to the **Full Council meeting of Hinton Parish Council**, which will be held on **Tuesday 16th March 2021, Via Zoom Virtual Meeting at 7.00 pm**. Please find the agenda set out below- Local Authorities have been handed new powers to hold meetings virtually by using video or telephone.

Join Zoom Meeting

<https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81979931507?pwd=Q1IPUTZqQXUwbkIUml6ZmhVZUlwQT09>

Meeting ID: 819 7993 1507

Passcode: Please contact Clerk for Code.

Lesley Yeomans Jenkins

Lesley Yeomans Jenkins
Clerk to the Council

To hold a minute silence for Ray Sherman who was an ex-Councillor who sadly died two weeks ago.

OPEN FORUM - *To include District & County Councilors reports*

Opportunity for members of the public to raise issues with the Council (2 mins maximum PP) on any items relating to the agenda. Once the meeting has been opened, no further comment may be taken without the agreement of the Chairman.

- 1. Apologies & Absence-** To receive & accept apologies and note absence
- 2. Declarations of interest.** To receive declarations from Councillors, any DPI 's (disclosable pecuniary interest or simply an interest termed a personal interest in the Code the Council adopted) relating to any items on the agenda for 16th March 2021. (Councillors should also remember that even if they do not stand to gain in any personal way, **also to be considered is the public's perception of whether a councillor might gain by being influenced or using influence in a personal capacity.**)
- 3. Minutes of the last meeting-** To confirm and sign the minutes of the meeting held on February 19th 2021. Via Zoom (distributed by email & hand).
- 4. Committee Meetings** -To note the minutes from the Planning & Finance committee meeting held on 2nd March 2021 (Via Zoom)

- 5. Defib-** After the Councillors reports last month the Defib was discussed and the Clerk would look into moving it to a better accessible place.
1. To receive a report from the Clerk with what has been happening.
 2. To agree retrospectively that the clerk looks into removing the Defib from Purton Bridge hut to the Church area with consent from the Church/Vicar.
 3. To agree the cost of £250.00 to remove defib.
- 6. Allotment Bonfires-**
- A)** Cllr Jenkins would like to request to the Chairman that Standing orders are suspended so that the bonfires can be discussed in March as the allotment agreement will be going out next week. **To resolve Standing orders are suspended.**
- B)** If S/O's are suspended, Cllr Jenkins would like to propose that bonfires are held in a controlled environment, in an incinerator or corrugated round fire drum with garden waste only, from October 1st 2021 until April 30th 2022 and then same in 2022 and so forth. If the PC receive any complaints from residents or the District Council then it will have to be reviewed. Please note, any resident can have bonfires in their back gardens, but are subject to SDC receiving complaints, HPC also receive complaints if Bonfires are held on allotments. Please also note that SDC are asking not to light bonfires as smoke is an irritation and nuisance, and they go on to say burning garden waste is also harmful to the environment. **To resolve the allotment bonfires as above**
- 7. Petition – The Clerk has received another petition from Cllr Birnie-** Cllr Birnie is presenting this petition as a parishioner, and the petition asks that the Council-
1. Suspend recent rule change on allotment
 2. Remove all locks and chains from allotment gates
 3. Fully consult with all allotment holders on any future rule change
- The parishioner will have 5 minutes to bring his case and the Council (not including the petitioner) will have up to 15 mins to discuss the item.
- 8. Parking Issue at Purton-**To agree on a member or two, to contact SDC and GCC to see if they have any suggestions or comments as to how the PC can help alleviate the pressure felt on Purtons roads temporarily, aside from measures already in place.
- 9. Matters Pending list-** To note the matters pending.
- 10. Park Reports-**
- 10.1** Councilors to **note** the Park reports.
- 10.2** To receive a report from the Clerk relating to park issues. – **No report**
- 11. Chairs Report-** To receive a report from the Chairman
- 12. Clerks Report-** To receive a report from the Clerk.
- 13. Councillors Report -** A brief report from Cllrs to **bring members up to date** on Parish matters since the last meeting. **No** decisions can be made under this heading but can be an agenda item for the next meeting.

14.Date of next meeting – April 20th 2021 Via Zoom Agenda items no later than 13th April.

Hinton Parish Council is opposed to discrimination in any form and at all levels and is committed to take all steps within its power to counteract it.

We wish to create an environment where all forms of discriminatory or oppressive behaviour are unacceptable and to provide community leadership in promoting tolerance, understanding and respect.

Please note that this meeting may be recorded